Superior Court of California
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Finance and Facilities Division

René C. Davidson Courthouse

1225 Fallon Street, Oakland, CA 94612
Telephone: (510) 891-6014

Memorandum
Date: February 15, 2023 Action Please Note Changes
Requested:
To: Prospective Bidders Deadline: N/A
From: Superior Court of Contact: bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov
California, County of
Alameda

Subject: Addendum No.1—-RFP SC 1701.2022.2.2.JG Risk Management Consultation Services

This is Addendum No. 1 issued for RFP SC 1701.2022.2.2.JG Risk Management Consultation
Servies.

Changes to the originally posted RFP are outlined below and are marked “AMENDED” on the
RFP Sections.

1. Key Information Summary Sheet — Timeline for this RFP
The Pre-Proposal Conference Zoom Link has been changed to:

https://alameda-courts-ca-
gov.zoomgov.com/j/1615441406?pwd=0VVCT0c50DdtL1hMU2hHV2V3RDVOUT09



mailto:bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov
https://alameda-courts-ca-gov.zoomgov.com/j/1615441406?pwd=OVVCT0c5ODdtL1hMU2hHV2V3RDVOUT09
https://alameda-courts-ca-gov.zoomgov.com/j/1615441406?pwd=OVVCT0c5ODdtL1hMU2hHV2V3RDVOUT09

